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PROCUREMENT MEMORANDUM 2013 - 02

MEMORANDUM FOR: BUREAU PROCUREMENT OFFICIALS
HEAQ_SQF CONTRACTING OFFICES

FROM: Barry E. Berkowitz
Senior Procurement Executive and
Director for Acquisition Management

SUBJECT: Contractor Reporting of Biobased Products — FAR 52.223-2

Background:

Section 9002 of the Farm Security and Rural Investment Act of 2002, as amended by the Food,
Conservation, and Energy Act of 2008, Pub. L. 110-246 (the Farm Bill) requires Federal Agencies
to give a procurement preference to USDA-designated biobased products. in addition, the
legislation requires each procuring agency to report annually on the types and dollar amount of
biobased products that their contractors purchase under service and construction contracts.

On February 21, 2012, President Obama issued the Presidential Memorandum, “Driving
Innovation and Creating Jobs in Rural America through Biobased and Sustainable Product
Procurement.” In accordance with Section 5 of the Memorandum, the FAR Council published a
final rule (77 FR 23365) implementing the reporting requirement found in the Farm Bill. FAR
Clause 52.223-2, Affirmative Procurement of Biobased Products Under Service and
Construction Contracts, became effective May 18, 2012.

Purpose:

The purpose of this procurement memorandum is to require Bureau Procurement Officials
(BPOs) to take necessary actions to implement and report on Contractor use of Biobased
products as required in FAR Clause 52.223-2.

Required Actions:
As part of the responsibilities for promoting and implementing DOC’s Green Procurement
Program, the following actions are required:

% For new solicitations and resulting contracts with requirements for biobased products,
Contracting Officers shall include FAR Clause 52.223-2. The Contracting Officer shall insert
the name, phone number, and email address of the environmental point of contact in FAR
Clause 52.223-2. The Contacting Officer shall give each contractor the reporting template





















